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From:} K. ED .com> | Date:[o7/22/2009 08:34:24 | |
To: “&\% . SUSAMA) THE s %‘j I Ce: ‘
Folder:
Subject: RE: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P) ]
Attachments:

Ké{v'oﬁ

s
o

&

From Y % (USAMA) e
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 8:05 AM
Subject: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

“

Good morning -

My office recently migrated to an upgraded email system. As result, I must update my contact
database again. If you wish to remain a member of the ATAC Public/Private Group, and continue to
receive ATAC updates and announcements please complete the information request below as soon
as possible.

You may submit the completed contact information request to e B by ciicking reply to
this email, scrolling down and filling in your information, and hitting send.

TELD NAME UNSERT YOUR INFO HERE
First Name
Last Name
Job Title
Company
IBusiness PH
IBusiness FX
ICell Phone
Pager
Street
Address
City

State

P “%w:%‘
7

Y
(N

USA-00477



HP - Integrated Archive Platform v2.0 - Message Display Preview

[Email e, E D

You must complete this information request in order to remain on the ATac distribution list.
Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions - thank you!
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Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, ¢ . %
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617 .~

L
e

Fax: 617- =

3

Important Notice to Recipients:
It is important that you do not use e-mail to request, authorize or effect
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pr

applicable law,

If received in error, please destroy and notify sender. Sender does not intend to waijve confidentiality or privilege,
Use of this email is prohibited when received in error. We may monitor and store emails to the extent permitted by

S ST PN & (SR S 1.

USA-00478
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Attachments:|

From: TeE w | Date:[07/22/2009 08:34:27 ]
To: €3¢ & (USAMA) B | co ?
Folder: f
Subject: Re: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P) }

% Print the page

i =& The table below would not except all information when inputting. I used the same order below. Thanks

Good morning -

My office recently migrated to an upgraded emall system. As result, I must update my contact database again. If
you wish to remain a member of the ATAC Public/Private Group, and continue to receive ATAC updates and
announcements please complete the information request below as soon as possible.

You may submit the completed contact information request to e T
emall, scrolling down and filling in your information, and hitting send.

£
Y
el F USAMA)" ---07/22/2009 08:12:36 AM---Good morning -
LT e ' (usAMAy Ne, T

T 07/22/2009 08:12 AM
ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

R RS

by clicking reply to this

|FIELD NAME
H

\INSERT YOUR INFO HERE

‘ 1
[First Name ! }
[Last Name I v, © I
[Job Title | i€ 8 Ei

. .. S ~ e LISA-0N474
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1C0mpany

Business FX
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[Business PH |
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Street Address | e

Page 2 of 2

You must complete this information request in order to remain on the ATAC distribution list,
Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions - thank you!

.
l

ATACT ", F

AI‘?I{’I -Irtff T F’.‘.’)”l & f"‘\.’afi'una:’ SCLU{ lty
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way,

Boston, MA 02210 O &
Direct: 617
Fax: 617~
e &

HISA-NN4RN
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From: __ J&4. & (UsaMA) e | Dpate:[07/22/2009 08:35:34 |
To:b e, ¥ .com> | co '
Folder:
Subject: |RE; ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P) |
Attachments:
iNX
From: T, ¥ com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 8:34 AM
To: WKy JSAMA)

Subject: RE: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

oy,

it
s Y
\ )

From: 7= & (USAMA) "< &
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 8:05 AM
Subject: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

Good morning -

My office recently migrated to an upgraded email system. As result, [ must update my contact
database again. If you wish to remain a member of the ATAC Public/Private Group, and continue to
receive ATAC updates and announcements please complete the information request below as soon

as possible.

You may submit the completed contact information request to N o b} clicking reply to
this emait, scrolling down and filling in your information, and hitting send.

ngIELQ NAME INSERT YOUR INFO HERE

| z
IFirst Name ¢, F

i

USA-00481
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Last Name
Job Title
Company
IBusiness PH
[Business FX
ICell Phone

Pager

3

Y
%
3

g

Street
Address

City
State A
Zip Y
Email i
You must complete this intoruation request in order to remain on the atac distribution list,
Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions - thank youl!

e

ATAC 12, -
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts .

1 Courthouse Way, e,
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617 -

Fax: 617- GEE

to request, suthorize or

T— et
g oo

S,

Gy

USA-00482
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From: | BN com> | Date:[p7/22/2000 08:a1:42 | |

To:l W, & (USAMA) N | co :

Folder: )
Subject: [RE: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P) K
Attachmems:f@imggegm@g 1

% Print the page
i

ey
iZ

o

&1{“}

My contact info is updated below. Thanks,

aon
%
)

From: “c. & (USAMA) : el
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

You may submit the completed contact information request to w, N E by ciicking reply to
this email, scrolling down and filling in your information, and hitting send.

!FIELD NAME [INSERT YOUR INFO HERFE
|First Name |
Last Name
Job Title
Company
|Business PH
IBusiness FX
ICell Phone e,
Pager

Street
Address

City

State

Zip

IEmail : 1
You must complete this information request in order to remain on the atac distribution list.

USA-00483



HP - Integrated Archive Platform v2.0 - Message Display Preview

Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions - thank you!

PSP -
e

o

o

ATAL e &
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney’s Office

L{})Jgi ":E U!{: z’%};u VOQ}‘U\D{I‘LLJ

1 Courthouse Way, e
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617

Fax: 617 A

9]

*Please note the new format for e-mail addresses refle
"?{,‘,k & Cur physical office addresses
Itelephone numbers remain the same.

USA-00484
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Page 1 of 2

Folder:

From 2. ¢ "USAMA) € G | Date:[07/22/2009 08:50:50 1
To: R COm> 1 co

Subject: ZRE: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

Attachments: [fim

5/? LJ: £
From: T, B .com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 8:34 AM
To: e (USAMA)
Subject: Re: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

below. Thanks

Hi ¢.% The table below would not except all information when inputting. I used the same order

-
U
“"*g‘ b (USAMAY" ---07/22/2009 08:12:36 AM-- Good morning -

e (USAMA)" te & :

' 07/22/2009 08:12 AM
ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

S R SR SRS

https://usamailsearch.usa.doj. gov/webinterface/displavEmailPace dnenemomtadl Tl T 1. 1

~ USA-00485
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Good morning -

My office recently migrated to an upgraded email system. As result, I
must update my contact database again. If you wish to remain a
member of the ATAC Public/Private Group, and continue to receive

ATAC updates and announcements please complete the information
request below as soon as possible.

You mav submit the completed contact information request to
~ e, cking reply to this email, SCrolling down and

tilling in your mformation, and hitting send.
|FIELD NAME lINSERT YOUR INFO HERE

iF‘IP’Qf Name

]Last Name
\Job Title
{Company
Business PH
Business FX
Cell Phone

o~
S

o
o,

A {
L

|
%
|
|
|
|
|
|

City
State
Zip

|

|
| |
| |
| |
fPager l
IStreet Address f f
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

Email

You must complete this information request in order to remain on the
~rac distribution list.

Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions -
thank you!

o~
i;r
ATAC 1
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
‘ffffsf}' States Attorney’s Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, & g%f"
Boston, MA 02210 .

Direct: 617- o= 2

K; 'i ? {:6\ N g%

o T‘i

Fax

~ USA-00486



HP - Integrated Archive Platform v2.0 - Message Display Preview Page 1 of 2

» évg £ o W %" ¢
From:: . ¥ (USAMA Ny | pate:[p7/22/2009 08:51:05 |
To:; - LOmM> - Ce:
 eE :
Folder:
Subject: RE; ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P) !
Attashmentgz}é@mggeggi_‘;g&; i i
%&égﬁ_‘the page
i SV
From: Te ¢ com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 8:42 AM

To: Tz 7 {USAMA)

Subject: RE: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)
e v

My contact info is updated below. Thanks.

g T g %
From: Te b (USAMA) T e E

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

You may submit the completed contact information request to . F by ciicking reply to
this email, scrolling down and filling in your information, and hitting send.

IFIELD NAME |INSERT YOUR INFO HERE
[First Name
Last Name
Job Title
Company o
IBusiness PH o
IBusiness FX
iCell Phone
ﬂ?ager
| P S NPUNSIS [ AU AU P 5GP A AU B U IS U § o1 1 o B TE Y ot e - USA"OO487
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Street
Address
City L C
State - e &
|zip _
[Email o
You must complete this information request in order to remain on the arac distribution list.
Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions - thank you!

Page 2 of 2

o

!

w»ﬁi“‘;

g N
ATAC =~ F
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts
1 Courthouse Way, <.¢
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 61/ =y %*gjl,
Fax: 617- -

*Please note the new format for e-mail addresses reflecting the
merger of Fal o . Our physical office addresses and

telephone numbers remain the same.
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From: L—  snet> | Dpate:Jo7/22/2009 09:03:40 |
To: {USAMA) ] Ce: :
Folder:
Subject: |RE: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P) |
Attachments:

& print the page

e

Ll N ool by st i, S
TICTewWILY Hiy upuat’a‘u Uity

|
E
i

ﬁw\gﬁ“&m@

From: . F (USAMA) 7 [ %
sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 8:05 AM
Subject: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

Good morning -

My office recently migrated to an upgraded email system. As result, I must
update my contact database again. If you wish to remain a member of the
ATAC Public/Private Group, and continue to receive ATAC updates and
announcements please complete the information request below as soon as

possible.

You may submit the completed contact information request to -, &
by cicking repiy to this emait, SCrolling down and filling in your information, and hitting
send.

[FIELD NAME [INSERT YOUR INFO HERE
I}First Name
ILast Name
Job Title
Company
IBusiness PH
IBusiness FX —
iCell Phone

Pager
Street

Address
City
State
Zip
Email . .
You must complete this information request in order to remain on the arac

~ USA-00489
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distribution list.
Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions - thank you!

1. €

e, £
ATAC . b
Anti-Terrorism & National Security

United states Attorney's Office
District of Massachuseltts

1 Courthouse Way, e §
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617

Fax: 617~ e &

~ USA-00490
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From: e F  (USAMA) Fe. F | Date:[p7/22/2009 05:04:02 |
To:' e, B } Ce:
Folder: :
Subject: |RE: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P) |
Attachments:

%_&?@Uhe page

by
L vt

From: NLANE <

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 9:04 AM
To: e (USAMA)

Subiect: RE: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

Herewith my updated contact information.

i

*

e

From e USAMA)
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

You may submit the completed contact information request to ¢, F + by clicking repty to

%%

this email, scrolling down and filling in your information, and hitting send.

{FIELD NAME |INSERT YOUR INFO HERE
I[First Name

Last Name

Job Title

Company

Business PH

iBusiness FX PPN e
g}Ceﬁ Phone [

Street
Address

City
State

_ USA-00491
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lzip
ElEmaii

'You must complete this information request in order to remain on the ATac distribution list.
{Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions - thank you!

3 i
ICuy

e

e b
.
o g
e &
-
ATA et o -

Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way ™i¢ ., &
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617 B

Fax: 617 “1e, &

Page 2 of 2
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From:! Az, § com> | pate:oz/22/2009 09:05:21 |
To:©  AZ_v  USAMA)  Tc, & | co ‘
Folder:
Subject: jfw: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P) |
Alttachments:

me to contact you.

Regards,
10

Is it possible to be added to the list for this?

e o

Py

i , asked

lFIELD NAME | INSERT YOUR INFO HERE

HFirst Name N
Last Name ;

Job Title

,4,._..

Company o
IBusiness PH ,
[Business FX | /]/
ICell Phone
Pager b
Street ‘
Address
City N
State i
Zip "

Email

_—

s
LT N

A2t

~ USA-00493
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From: com>, | Date:07/22/2009 09:15:09 |
Tory (USAMA) TN | co f
Folder:
Subject: {Re: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P) } :
Attachments:
% Print the page
~~~~~ Ogjama! Mesgaam»;-— . 3
From{ € [(USAMA) | e F LA
Sent: Wed, Jul 22, 2009 8:05 am  *

Subject: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

Good morning -

My office recently migrated to an upgraded email system. As result, I must update my contact

A LT A3 Y

receive ATAC updates and announcements please complete the information request below as soon
as possible.

You may submit the completed contact information request to | -, 2 %)y chicking reply to
this email, scrolling down and filling in your information, and hitting send. /

IFIELD NAME [INSERT YOUR INFO HERE
|First Name '
Last Name

Job Title _: .
lcompany — ]
IBusiness PH A S
|Business FX
ICell Phone
Pager
Street
Address
City . ;o
State 1o
Zip

Email

You must complete this information request in order to remain on the arac distribution list.
Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions - thank you!

.

ATAC AN

Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney’s Office
District of Massachuselis

1 Courthouse Way, !

Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617~ ac

NP SO & JUUUUN, SR U ST DT N 2 A | T TETY R IR . tr v ot e 1% o

~ USA-00494
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- -
Fax: 617- 1< 3

Get ready to win! You could score awesome prizes all summer long on AOL.

~ USA-00495
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From:? e ¥ g.org> | Date:fp7/22/2009 09:17:37 |
To:' 3 & {USAMA) 1 Ce: ‘
Folder:
Subject: RE: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)
Attachments:
%Eﬁl? the page
From: Yo ¥ {USAMA) Y% )

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 8:06 AM
Subject: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

Good morning -

My office recently migrated to an upgraded email system. As result, I must update my contact

as possible.

You may submit the completed contact information request to ‘1z &
this email, scrolling down and filling in your information, and hitting send.

lFIELD NAME INSERT YOUR INFO HERE

I[First Name
Last ?
Job Title
iCompany
|Business PH
IBusiness FX

e

ot
™
A

Icell Phone /

P —

Pager

Street
Address

City
State

g

‘Email .0rg

Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions - thank you!

1

;,

~e~ O
ATAC e %
Anti-Terrorism & National Securicy
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way €&
Boston, MA 02210

] tr 617 .
Direct: 61 we £

httame M vearmanilaonnent svion Andl rasr

o by clicking reply to

fevralntsmdmaln na iAo e et R 2Vl F Dy e 3T T LT 1

database-again. 1 you wish to-remaina member of the ATAC Public/Private Group; and continue ©
receive ATAC updates and announcements please complete the information request below as soon

You must complete this information request in order to remain on the atac distribution list.

AV 4

~ USA-00496
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—

Subject: Re: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

From:l 2\ & (USAMA)  Tle, € | Date:[07/22/2009 09:18:52
N e & - .
To:! A coms 1 co
Folder:
Subject: {RE; ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)
Attachments:
% Print the page
- {Thx.
From: e | & com} -
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 9:15 AM
To: e % (USAMA)

Original Message-----

From: <L e JUSAMA) ne &
Sent: Wed, Jul 22, 2009 8:05 am

Subject: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

Good morning -

database again. If you wish to remain a member of the ATAC Public/P
receive ATAC updates and announcements please complete the information request below
as possible.

You may submit the completed contact information request 13

reply to this email, scrolling down and filling in your information, and hitting send.

he 7
Pl g

IFIELD NAME [INSERT YOUR INFO HERE
[First Name
Last Name
Job Title
ICompany
IBusiness PH
[Business FX
ICell Phone
Pager
Street
Address
City

State

Zip

[Email

)¢

¥

You must complete this information request in order to remain on the ATAC distribution list.

Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions - thank you!

hﬁﬂ?}f/f/ngﬁmﬂﬂilﬂﬁrﬂh 1ea Ant anviurahintasfaan 3wt T 0T

My office recently migrated to an upgraded email system. As result, [ must update my contact
rivate Group, and continue to

as soon

by clicking

USA-00498
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Page 2 of 2
|
%
: T
ATAC o F
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney’s Office
District of Massachusetts
|l Courthouse Way, . . .
Boston, MA 02210 % %
Direct: 617 -
Fax: 617-~ e ¥
Get ready to win! You could score awesome prizes all summer long on AOL.
USA-00499

https://usamailsearch.usa.doi onviwehintarfars/dicalao e 10 - 1 a e
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From: | Nz 2bu.edu> | Date:[p7/22/2009 09:45:48 | |

To:f ¥ ¥ (USAMA) s . & T e

Folder:

Subject: |RE: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P) ]

Attachments:
& print the page

Below, please find the completed contact information request form.

Thank you

TGe . %

5% Please consider the environment before printing this e~-maif

¥
e "“‘k

From: g G (USAMA) T

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 8:06 AM
Subject: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

¢

Good morning -

My office recently migrated to an upgraded email system. As result, I must update my contact

as possible.

this email, scrolling down and filling in your information, and hitting send.

‘!iFIELQ‘ NAME \INSERT YOUR INFO HERE
IFirst Name

Last Name . |
Job Title | . ]
Company : e VR e ]
|Business PH U

|Business FX |
ICell Phone |
f?ager

Street
Address

City

State

Zi

‘[Email
You must complete this information request in order to remain on the atac distribution list.

hf{DSZ,—K/fﬂSa}}}&ﬁSEQT{Z% 1za dot onviweshintarfara/dicmlao Do iDL - 1 &

database again. If you wish to remain a member of the ATAC Public/Private Group, and continue to
receive ATAC updates and announcements please complete the information request below as soon

You may submit the completed contact information request ’ e by dlicking reply to

USA-00500
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Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions - thank you!

Ly

7

f{j: B
ATAC e
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts
1 Courthouse Way, . c .
Boston, MA 02210 *
Direct: 617 — = =~~~
Fax: 617- P

I

Page 2 of 2
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USA-00501



